
 

 

 

MARGUERITE BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

519 N. GOOSE CREEK BLVD. 
GOOSE CREEK, SOUTH CAROLINA 

 



 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 

 

TO:  MEMBERS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL  
REVIEW BOARD 
 

FROM: BRENDA M. MONEER 
  PLANNING TECHNICIAN 

DATE:  August 5, 2019 

SUBJECT: NOTIFICATION OF ARB MEETING 

This is to remind everyone that the next meeting of the 

Architectural Review Board is scheduled for Monday, September 

16, 2019, at 6:30 p.m. at City Hall. 

Please review the enclosed packet.  Should you have any 

questions or comments prior to Monday’s meeting, please don’t 

hesitate to contact myself (x.1116) or , Mark Brodeur, Planning 

Director (x.1118) at 843‐797‐6220.   

We look forward to seeing you. 

   



 

NOTE: THIS AGENDA WAS POSTED AT CITY HALL, THE CITY WEBSITE, AND LOCAL MEDIA WAS NOTIFIED PRIOR TO THE MEETING  1 

 

 

AGENDA 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2019, 6:30PM 

MARGUERITE BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

519 N. GOOSE CREEK BLVD. 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Chairperson Sharon Clopton 

II. ROLL CALL 

III. REVIEW OF MINUTES:  August 19, 2019 

IV. OLD BUSINESS ‐ Major Applications 

a) 105 Commerce ‐ Parking Lot, Landscaping, Building Elevations, 

Materials, and Colors 

NEW BUSINESS ‐ Major Applications 
b) 114 Etiwan – Shopping Center ‐Site, Parking Lot, Landscaping, Building   
Elevations, Materials, and Colors 
   

V. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 

VI. COMMENTS FROM STAFF 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 

 



MINUTES	
CITY	OF	GOOSE	CREEK	

ARCHITECTURAL	REVIEW	BOARD	MEETING	
MONDAY,	August	19,	2019,	6:30	P.M.	

MARGUERITE	H.	BROWN	MUNICIPAL	CENTER	
519	N.	GOOSE	CREEK	BOULEVARD	

 
I. Call	to	Order		

 
Chairperson Sharon Clopton called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

 
 

II. Roll	Call	
 

Present:	 Sharon Clopton, Ricky Dresel, Gary Becker, David Cantrill, Tom 
Risso , Lisa Burdick, Jen Wise	 

Absent:			 		 None 
Staff	Present:                Mark Brodeur, Daniel Moore, Brenda Moneer 
 
 

III. Review	of	Minutes	from	July	15,	2019	
	
Board Member Becker stated he did not state that the back of the sign needs to be painted 
to match the rest of the building under Item five (5) of New Business. Upon reviewing the 
recording of the July 15, 2019 meeting (position 6:12), Board Member Becker did state 
what is written in the minutes.  Board Member Becker stated a typographical error was 
made under Comments from Staff. 
	

Motion:  A motion was made to approve the minutes with amendments. 
Moved	by	Board Member Becker, Seconded	by	Board Member 
Risso. 

Discussion:	 	 There was none. 
Vote:    All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 

 
 

IV. New	Business	–	Minor	Applications	
	

a) Charleston	Nutrition‐139	Red	Bank	Rd–Wall	Mount	Sign		
	
A representative presented the application and color samples to the ARB. The applicant 
answered all inquiries.  
 

Motion:  A motion was made to approve the application as submitted. 
Moved	by	Board Member Risso, Seconded	by	Board Member 
Cantrill. 

Discussion:	 	 There was none.  



Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 
 
 
b) House	of	Bliss	Spa‐5	S	Alliance	Dr‐Wall	Mount	Sign	
 

A representative presented the application and color samples to the ARB. The applicant 
answered all inquiries.  
 

Motion:  A motion was made to approve the application as submitted. 
Moved	by	Board Member Risso, Seconded	by	Board Member 
Cantrill. 

Discussion:	 	 There was none.  
Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 
 
 
c) Millie’s	Garden	–	105	Thomason	Blvd	–	Wall	Mount	Sign	
	

A representative presented the application and color samples to the ARB. The applicant 
answered all inquiries. Chairperson Sharon stated it will be required that the fascia is painted 
to match the rest of the building before the sign can be installed. The representative stated 
he will inform the landlord and stated he is concerned if one section is painted it will not look 
like the rest of the building.  

 
Motion:  A motion was made to approve the application as submitted 

contingent upon painting the fascia to the same color blue to 
match the entire front of the building. Moved	by	Board Member 
Risso, Seconded	by	Board Member Cantrill. 

Discussion:	 Mrs. Moneer stated staff can send a letter to the landlord for the 
maintenance of the painting for the facade.  

Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 
 
 

d) First	Baptist	Church	of	Goose	Creek	–	141	St.	James	Ave	‐	Signage 
 

A representative presented the application and color samples to the ARB. The applicant 
answered all inquiries. 
 

Motion:  A motion was made to approve the application as submitted 
Moved	by	Board Member Risso, Seconded	by	Board Member 
Dresel. 

Discussion:	 It was stated that the sign will not be backlit, and the typeface 
will be the same modern style.  

Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 
 
 
 



e) Parkers	Kitchen‐538	Red	Bank	Rd‐Signage	
 

A	representative	was	not	present	to	present	the	application	to	the	ARB.		
	
	

f) Tire	Choice	‐	106	S	Goose	Creek	Blvd	‐	Exterior	Paint	and	Signage	
g) Tire	Choice	‐	431	St	James	Ave	‐	Exterior	Paint	and	Signage	

 
A representative presented the application and color samples to the ARB for item f and g on 
the agenda. The applicant answered all inquiries. 
 

Motion:  A motion was made to deny the application as presented for 
both items f and g on the agenda. Moved	by	Board Member 
Becker, Seconded	by	Board Member Risso 

Discussion:	 Board Members discussed that the proposed sign looks great, 
but it does not go with the existing color of the building. It was 
not clear to the board if signage will be placed above the bay 
doors.  

Roll	Call	Vote:  Board Member Dresel voted in favor, Board Member Becker 
voted in favor, Board Member Cantrill voted in favor, 
Chairperson Clopton voted in favor, Board Member Risso voted 
in favor, Board Member Burdick opposed, Board Member Wise 
voted in favor. (6-1) Motion carried. 

 
 

h) Skiff	‐	205	S	Goose	Creek	Blvd	‐	Exterior	Paint	and	Signage	
 

A representative presented the application and color samples to the ARB. The applicant 
answered all inquiries. 

 
Motion:  A motion was made to approve the application as submitted for 

choice one (1) contingent upon base landscaping, evergreen in 
nature, and including the address on the sign. Moved	by	Board 
Member Risso, Seconded	by	Board Member Wise. 

Discussion:	 None  
Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 
 

 
V. Old	Business	‐	Major	Application	

	
i) Taco	Bell	 ‐	104	S	Goose	Creek	Blvd	 ‐	Exterior	Modifications	 to	Previously	

Approved	Building	Elevations	
 
A representative presented a request to modify a previously approved application for Taco 
Bell. The applicant is asking the board to approve stonework on the base of the columns and 



exterior insulation and finish system (EIFS)on the base of the building. No material samples 
were provided.  
 

Motion:  A motion was made to deny the application as submitted until 
samples of materials are presented and documentation 
provided. Moved	 by	 Board Member Becker, Seconded	 by	
Board Member Dresel. 

Discussion:	 Discussion regarding EIFS ensued.    
Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 
 
 

VI. New	Business	‐	Major	Applications	
	

j) 105	 Commerce‐Site	 ‐	 Parking	 Lot,	 Landscaping,	 Building	 Elevations,	
Materials,	and	Colors	

 
This	item	was	postponed	until	the	next	ARB	meeting.	
 
 
 

Motion:  A motion was made to revisit the Tire Choice Applications. 
Moved	by	Board Member Risso, Seconded	by	Board Member 
Cantrill. 

Discussion:	 None.    
Roll	Call	Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 

 
The representative stated she spoke with the person in charge of the two Tire Choice 
locations that are listed on the agenda. She stated it was confirmed that they are taking the 
signs down over the bays and the entire building will be painted blue and gray.  
 

Motion:  A motion was made to approve the applications for the signs as 
presented contingent upon the building be painted and the signs 
over the bays are removed. Moved	by	Board Member Becker, 
Seconded	by	Board Member Cantrill. 

Discussion:	 None.    
Roll	Call	Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 
 

	
The	board	voted	on	Parker’s	Kitchen	without	a	representative	present	and	out	of	order.	
 

Motion:  A motion was made to approve the applications as submitted. 
Moved	by	Board Member Risso, Seconded	by	Board Member 
Wise. 

Discussion:	 Board Member Burdick requested City Staff to verify if Diesel 
will be added to the monument sign. Mrs. Moneer stated she will 
verify.    



Roll	Call	Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 
 
 

VII. Comments	from	The	Board			
 
Board Member Becker stated the karate studio by Food Lion still has the beauty supply Sign 
above it. He stated the Food Lion Shopping Center frames are white and the board approved 
bronze. It was stated that Harvest Academy has an illegal banner. Mr. Moore stated she will 
send a letter.   
 
 

VIII. Comments	from	Staff	
	

Mrs. Moneer stated training will occur this week.  
 
 

IX. Adjournment	
 

Motion:  A motion was made to adjourn at 7:28 pm. Moved	By:	Board 
Member Risso, Seconded	By:	Board Member Wise. 

	 Discussion:	 	 There was none. 
Vote:   All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 

 
 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________     Date_____________________________ 
Sharon Clopton, Chairperson  







GENERAL NOTES:

N

S1-01

105 COMMERCE PLACE
GOOSE CREEK, SC

STRUCTURAL
FOUNDATION PLAN

PO Box 60490
North Charleston, SC 29419

MAIN: (843) 529-9428
FAX: (800) 915-0341
www.LiveOakConsultants.com
Email: Info@LiveOakConsultants.com

Engineers, Project Managers & Planners
LIVE OAK CONSULTANTS

Koepenick Commercial
Properties, LLC

530 Johnnie Dodds Blvd, Suite 204,
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464

FOUNDATION PLAN

LEGEND

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:
08/26/19



DOMESTIC WATER PLAN

P4-01

105 Commerce Place
Goose Creek, SC

ENLARGED
PLUMBING PLANS

PO Box 60490
North Charleston, SC 29419

MAIN: (843) 529-9428
FAX: (800) 915-0341
www.LiveOakConsultants.com
Email: Info@LiveOakConsultants.com

Engineers, Project Managers & Planners
LIVE OAK CONSULTANTS

GENERAL NOTES:

KEYED NOTES:

Koepenick Commercial
Properties, LLC

530 Johnnie Dodds Blvd, Suite 204,
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464

SANITARY SEWER PLAN

08/26/1908/26/19



MECHANICAL PLAN

M1-01

105 Commerce Place
Goose Creek, SC

MECHANICAL PLAN

PO Box 60490
North Charleston, SC 29419

MAIN: (843) 529-9428
FAX: (800) 915-0341
www.LiveOakConsultants.com
Email: Info@LiveOakConsultants.com

Engineers, Project Managers & Planners
LIVE OAK CONSULTANTS

KEYED NOTES:

Koepenick Commercial
Properties, LLC

530 Johnnie Dodds Blvd, Suite 204,
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464

08/26/19



A3

Architecture, LLC
Shelter

2019.07

6/21/19

Front Elevation01

Left Side Elevation02

Rear Elevation03

Right Side Elevation04

105 Commerce Place

8/30/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE, LLC AND MAY NOT BE ALTERED OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
rpollard002@comcast.net    EMAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELTER ARCHITECTURE, LLC  2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM SHELTER ARCHITECTURE, LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL+COMMERCIAL+RENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLESTON, SOUTH CAROLINA 29407

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 32036

AutoCAD SHX Text
843-766-5136   OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE - REF. CIVIL ENGR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FIN. MTL. CORNER TRIM - BY M.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GRADE - REF. CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FIN. MTL. CORNER TRIM - BY M.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FIN. MTL. WALL PANELS - BY M.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FIN. MTL. DOWNSPOUTS - BY M.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CONC. SLAB =  0'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FIN. MTL. CORNER TRIM - BY M.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CONC. SLAB =  0'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FIN. MTL. ROOF PANELS - BY M.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. EAVE HEIGHT   = 12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' X 12' OVHD. DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FIN. MTL. GUTTER - BY M.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. EAVE HEIGHT = 12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CONC. SLAB =   0'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FIN. MTL. GUTTER - BY M.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAKE TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FIN. MTL. CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLESTON, SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
101173

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLESTON, SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3534

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW HDR.    = 9'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CONC. SLAB =  0'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET    = 16'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FIN. MTL. WALL PANELS - BY M.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FIN. MTL. CORNER TRIM - BY M.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FIN. MTL. DOWNSPOUTS - BY M.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. EAVE HEIGHT   = 14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOOSE CREEK, SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET    = 16'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FIN. MTL. WALL PANELS - BY M.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FIN. MTL. COPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FIN. MTL. CORNER TRIM - BY M.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ. PRE-FIN. MTL. WALL PANELS - BY M.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARAPET WALL - BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARAPET WALL - BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CONC. SLAB =  0'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. EAVE HEIGHT   = 14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
URESTONE WAINSCOT PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FIN. MTL. COPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ. PRE-FIN. MTL. WALL PANELS - BY M.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FIN. MTL. CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FIN. MTL. WALL PANELS - BY M.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
URESTONE WAINSCOT PANELS





COLOR CHART



HAWAIIAN BLUE 

SR .31  SRI 31
CRIMSON RED  

SR .32  SRI 33
FERN GREEN  

SR .29  SRI 29
BURNISHED SLATE  

SR .34  SRI 36

ASH GRAY 

SR .45  SRI 50
SADDLE TAN 

SR .47  SRI 53
DESERT SAND 

SR .42  SRI 47
KOKO BROWN 

SR .35  SRI 37

CHARCOAL GRAY 

SR .38  SRI 41
COBALT BLUE**

SR .26  SRI 24
RUSTIC RED

SR .37  SRI 39
LIGHT STONE

SR .56  SRI 66

POLAR WHITE 

SR .58  SRI 68
SOLAR WHITE** 

SR .71  SRI 86

70% PVDF
Resin-based Coating or Finish, Low Gloss

SIGNATURE® 200 
StanDaRD CoLoRS

26  anD 24 GaUGE MatERIaL

SIGNATURE®  300 
StanDaRD CoLoRS

26  anD 24 GaUGE MatERIaL

• Final color selection should be 

made from actual color chips.

• For the most current information 

available, visit our website at 

www.cecobuildings.com.

• All products are available in 

smooth or embossed finish.

• Trim is available in all colors.

• A 40-year limited paint warranty 

is available upon written 

request. Please review our 

sample warranty for complete 

performance attributes and 

terms and conditions. 

• All colors shown are Energy Star 

Qualified through our Energy Star 

partner MBCI.

Siliconized Polyester
Polar White is a Straight Polyester.

MEDIUM BRONZE**
SR .33  SRI 34

SNOW WHITE** 

SR .65  SRI 78
SLATE GRAY 

SR .37  SRI 39
ALMOND 

SR .63  SRI 75

CLASSIC GREEN** 

SR .27  SRI 26
BROWNSTONE** 

SR .47  SRI 53
BRITE RED 
SR .49  SRI 55

HARBOR BLUE** 
SR .28  SRI 27

“PBR” PANEL

36"
12" 1¼"

“PBU” PANEL

“AVP” PANEL

**   Minimum quantities and/or extended lead times required for 24 gauge. Please inquire.

 Signature® is a registered trademark of NCI Building Systems. PVDF-Polyvinylidene Fluoride. EnERGY StaR® Qualified

® Color Chart
COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL



HARBOR BLUE
SR .28  SRI 27

COLONIAL RED
SR .34  SRI 35

MEDIUM BRONZE
SR .33  SRI 34

PACIFIC BLUE
SR .29  SRI 29

NATURAL PATINA ** 
SR .41  SRI 45

SNOW WHITE 
SR .65  SRI 78

SLATE GRAY 
SR .37  SRI 39

ALMOND 
SR .63  SRI 75

MIDNIGHT BRONZE 
SR .29  SRI 28

CLASSIC GREEN 
SR .27  SRI 26

EVERGLADE**
SR .33  SRI 34

BROWNSTONE 
SR .47  SRI 53

TUNDRA 
SR .46  SRI 52

SPRUCE 
SR .36  SRI 38

HUNTER GREEN 
SR .35  SRI 37

BRITE RED** 

SR .49  SRI 55

Metallic coatings are directional. Panels and trim must be installed oriented in the same direction 
to prevent perceived shade variances. Please inquire for special pricing.

COPPER METALLIC** 
SR .46  SRI 51

SILVER METALLIC**
SR .52  SRI 58

BURNISHED SLATE
SR .34  SRI 36

POLAR WHITE
SR .58  SRI 68

CHARCOAL GRAY
SR .38  SRI 41

LIGHT STONE
SR .56  SRI 66

RUSTIC RED
SR .37  SRI 39

KOKO BROWN
SR .35  SRI 37

FERN GREEN
SR .29  SRI 29

COAL BLACK
SR .34  SRI 35

HAWAIIAN BLUE**
SR .31  SRI 31

16"
1
16" 2"

Machine Seamed System
12" also available

BATTENLOK
®

 HS

SUPERLOK
®

Machine Seamed System
12" also available

DOUBLE-LOK
®

Machine Seamed System 
12" and 18" also available

SHADOWRIB™

ULTRA-DEK
®

 

Snap-Together System 
12" and 18" also available

ARTISAN
®

 SERIES

L-8 & L-10 also available

12" 1"

L-12
4" 1"4"4"

L-12 (with Beads)

® Color Chart
ARCHITECTURAL

SIGNATURE® 200 
StanDaRD CoLoRS

24 GaUGE MatERIaL

SIGNATURE® 300 METALLIC 
24 GaUGE MatERIaL

Siliconized Polyester
Polar White is a Straight Polyester.

SIGNATURE® 300 
StanDaRD CoLoRS

24 GaUGE MatERIaL

70% PVDF
Resin-based Coating or Finish, Low Gloss

70% PVDF
Resin-based Coating or Finish, Low Gloss

**   Minimum quantities and/or extended lead times required for 24 gauge. Please inquire.

 Signature® is a registered trademark of NCI Building Systems. PVDF-Polyvinylidene Fluoride. EnERGY StaR® Qualified



Features and Benefits:
• �Numerous�UL�580�ratings�are�available,�as�well�as�UL�790,�Class�A�for�external�fire,� 

roof�assembly�for�UL�263�for�internal�fire�and�the�UL�2218��Class�4�impact�rating.
• �PBU�carries�Florida�approval.

Product Specifications:
Applications: Wall 
Coverage Widths: 36” 
Rib Spacing:�6”�on�center
Rib Height: 3⁄4” 
Slope:�Minumum�1:12
Panel Attachment:�Exposed� 
Fastening�System

Gauges:�26�(Standard);�29,�24,�22�(Optional)
Finishes:�Smooth�(standard);�Embossed�
(optional)
Coatings:�Galvalume�Plus®,�Signature®�200,�
Signature®�300

®

PBU
 Metal Wall Panel Systems

The PBU panel is an exposed fastener system for wall applications. PBU can be installed directly over purlins or joists.  
PBU offers the versatility of being used in both vertical and horizontal applications to give designers a contemporary 
appearance for their building project. PBU is recommended for 1:12 or greater roof slopes.

www.cecobuildings.com  |  1-800-474-2326�(CECO)

36" 
6" ³⁄₄"



®

www.cecobuildings.com  |  1-800-474-2326�(CECO)

06-17

CATEGORY CHARACTERISTIC TEST METHOD PURPOSE RESULT

Environmental

Air leakage ASTM�E283

Determines�the�air�leakage�rates�of�exterior�
windows,�curtain�walls,�and�doors�under�
specified�air�pressure�differences�across�the�
specimen

0.0067�cfm/ft2�at�1.57�psf�static�pressure

Water Penetration ASTM�E331

Determines�the�resistance�of�exterior�
windows,�curtain�walls,�skylights,�and�doors�
to�water�penetration�when�water�is�applied�
under�uniform�static�air�pressure�difference

No�uncontrolled�water�penetration�through�
the�panel�joints�at�a�static�pressure�of�6.24�psf

Impact�Resistance UL�2218 Determines�Impact�Resistance�of�prepared�
Roof�Covering�Materials Class�4�Rating

Fire Resistance

Room�Fire�Performance UL 790 Standard�for�Standard�Test�Methods�for�Fire�
Tests�of�Roof�Coverings See�Class�A�Fire�Rating�Data�Sheet

Room�Fire�Performance UL 263 Standard�for�Fire�Tests�of�Building�
Construction�and�Materials

For�use�in�Design�Nos.�P225,�P227,�P230,�
P237,�P265,�P268,�P508,�P510,�P512,�P701,�
P711,�P720,�P722,�P726,�P731,�P734,�P801,�
P815,�P819.

Structural
Uplift�Resistance AISI�S100

Provides�a�standard�procedure�to�evaluate�or�
confirm�structural�performance�under�uniform�
static�air�pressure�difference

See�Section�Properties�and�Allowable�Load�
Table�Section

Gravity�Loads AISI�S100 North�American�Specification�for�the�Design�
of�Cold-Formed�Steel�Structural�Members

See�Section�Properties�and�Allowable�Load�
Table�Section

Roof Listings

Roof�Performance�
-Underwriters�Laboratories UL 580

Determines�the�uplift�resistance�of�roof�
assemblies�consisting�of�the�roof�and�roof�
coverings�materials

Class�90�Rating�-�Construction�Number�12�
and�39.

Roof�Performance� 
-�Florida�Approval

Ul 580 
FM�4471 
UL 790

Florida�product�approval�is�the�approval�of�
products�and�systems,�which�comprise�the�
building�envelope�and�structural�frame,�for�
compliance�with�the�structural�requirements�
of�the�Florida�Building�Code.

See�FL#�11868.2

Roof�Performance�-�Texas�
Department�of�Insurance UL 580

TWIA�provides�windstorm�and�hail�insurance�
in�areas�exposed�to�hurricanes�and�currently�
provides�windstorm�and�hail�coverage�in�the�
following�14�“first�tier”�Texas�coastal�coun-
ties:��Aransas,�Brazoria,�Calhoun,�Cameron,�
Chambers,�Galveston,�Jefferson,�Kenedy,�
Kleberg,�Matagorda,�Nueces,�Refugio,�San�
Patricio�and�Willacy.

See�RC-408

PBU
Wall Panel Systems







SHEET NUMBER

OF

PROJECT NO.

SCALE

APPROVED

LAST REVISED

DRAWN/CHECKED

DATE

TO
W

N
 O

F 
G

O
O

S
E

 C
R

E
E

K
, B

E
R

K
E

LE
Y

 C
O

U
N

TY
, S

O
U

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

E
TI

W
A

N
 D

R
IV

E

C
O

V
E

R
 S

H
E

E
T

JANUARY 15, 2019

CLH/TL

MARCH 12, 2019

TL

1"=20'

152-3

C0

A
N

D
 L

A
N

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G

(8
43

) 
57

1-
26

22
  F

A
X

 (
84

3)
 5

71
-6

78
0

C
H

A
R

LE
S

TO
N

, S
O

U
TH

 C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 2

94
17

15
87

 S
A

V
A

N
N

A
H

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 S
U

IT
E

 B
P

.O
. B

O
X

 3
05

75

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, L
A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

CONSTRUCTION/DEMOLITION DELIVERY ROUTE:

CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC SHALL ACCESS THE SITE BY  ETIWAN DRIVE. EXIT INTERSTATE I-26 TO
HWY 78 EASTBOUND, FOLLOW HWY 78 TO  RIVERS AVE (HWY 52) NORTHBOUND. FOLLOW HWY 52
NORTH UNTIL YOU REACH BUTTON HALL AVE. TURN LEFT ON TO BUTTON HALL AVE. REMAIN
STRAIGHT UNTIL YOU REACH ETIWAN DRIVE ON THE RIGHT. THE SITE AND CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE  WILL BE ON THE RIGHT AFTER THE FIRE STATION. VEHICLES WILL BE ENTERING AND
EXITING FROM THIS ENTRANCE.

SHEET INDEX:

C0 - COVER SHEET
C001 - BOUNDARY SURVEY
C1 - EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY
C2 - EROSION CONTROL AND DEMOLITION
C201- TREE PROTECTION PLAN
C3 - NEW SITE PLAN
C4 - GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
C5 - UTILITY PLAN
C6 - CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
C7 - CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
C8 - CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
C9 - CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
C10 - CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
L1 - LANDSCAPING PLAN
L2 - LANDSCAPING PLAN

ETIWAN DRIVE
BILLIARDS OF CHARLESTON

GOOSE CREEK, BERKELEY COUNTY, SC

ITEMS MUST OCCUR IN THE ORDER LISTED; ITEMS CANNOT OCCUR CONCURRENTLY UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED.

1. RECEIVE NPDES COVERAGE FROM DHEC
2. PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING (ON-SITE IF MORE THAN 10 DISTURBED AND NON-LINEAR)
3. NOTIFY DHEC EQC REGIONAL OFFICE OR OCRM OFFICE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING LAND- DISTURBING
ACTIVITIES
4. INSTALLATION OF CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE(S)
5. CLEARING & GRUBBING ONLY AS NECESSARY FOR INSTALLATION OF PERIMETER CONTROLS
6. INSTALLATION OF PERIMETER CONTROLS (E.G., SILT FENCE)
7. CLEARING & GRUBBING ONLY IN AREAS OF BASINS/ TRAPS/ PONDS
8. INSTALLATION OF BASINS/ TRAPS/ PONDS AND INSTALLATION OF DIVERSIONS TO THOSE STRUCTURES (OUTLET
STRUCTURES MUST BE COMPLETELY INSTALLED AS SHOWN ON THE DETAILS BEFORE PROCEEDING TO NEXT STEP;
AREAS DRAINING TO THESE STRUCTURES CANNOT BE DISTURBED UNTIL THE STRUCTURES AND DIVERSIONS TO
THE STRUCTURES ARE COMPLETELY INSTALLED)
9. CLEARING & GRUBBING OF SITE OR DEMOLITION (SEDIMENT & EROSION CONTROL MEASURES FOR THESE AREAS
MUST ALREADY BE INSTALLED)
10. ROUGH GRADING
11. INSTALLATION OF STORM DRAIN SYSTEM AND PLACEMENT OF INLET PROTECTION AS EACH INLET IS INSTALLED
12. FINE GRADING, PAVING, ETC.
13. PERMANENT/ FINAL STABILIZATION
14. REMOVAL OF TEMPORARY SEDIMENT & EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AFTER ENTIRE AREA DRAINING TO THE
STRUCTURE IS FINALLY STABILIZED (THE DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDS THAT THE PROJECT OWNER/ OPERATOR
HAVE THE SWPPP PREPARER OR REGISTRATION EQUIVALENT APPROVE THE REMOVAL OF TEMPORARY
STRUCTURES.)
15. PERFORM AS-BUILT SURVEYS OF ALL DETENTION STRUCTURES AND SUBMIT TO DHEC OR MS4 FOR
ACCEPTANCE.
16. SUBMIT NOTICE OF TERMINATION (NOT) TO DHEC AS APPROPRIATE.

 CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE

1) THE  TMS NUMBERS ARE 243-04-00-065 (BERKELEY COUNTY)
2) TOTAL TRACT AREA IS 2.296 ACRES.
3) THE PROPERTY IS ZONED GC (GENERAL COMMERCIAL).

FORSBERG ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC.
ATTN: GADSDEN A. LINTON III
P.O. BOX 30575 CHARLESTON,  SOUTH CAROLINA  29407
TEL: 843-571-2622

CIVIL ENGINEER:

IM ALL IN LLC.
111 STOWMARKET DR.
GOOSE CREEK, SOUTH CAROLINA 29445

OWNER / DEVELOPER:

CONTACT: MR. DENNIS RASH

CONTACT INFORMATION

NOTES:

TEL: 843-553-9595 TMS#243-04-00-065

      ●

      ●

●
●

●
●

GADSDEN A. LINTON III

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. JAMES AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N GOOSE CREEK BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTON HALL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETIWAN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEEWEE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
US HWY 176

AutoCAD SHX Text
US HWY 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING &

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORSBERG

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. C00343

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORSBERG ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SURVEYING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE LAW REQUIRES THAT EXCAVATORS GIVE A 72-HOUR NOTICE, (3 WORKING DAYS EXCLUDING WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS), FOR THE LOCATORS TO GET OUT TO MARK THE AREA. AFTER A TICKET HAS BEEN PROCESSED, YOU WILL KNOW WHEN YOU ARE LEGALLY FREE TO PROCEED WITH THE DIGGING WORK AND WHICH UTILITIES IN THE AREA P.U.P.S. WILL BE NOTIFYING FOR YOU. ANY UTILITIES THAT P.U.P.S. DOES NOT NOTIFY, YOU WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTIFYING DIRECTLY. THE UTILITY COMPANIES ASK THAT YOU LEAVE A 2 1/2 FEET MARGIN ON EACH SIDE OF A MARKED UTILITY LINE. ALSO NOTE THAT YOUR REQUEST IS GOOD FOR 15 WORKING DAYS AFTER IT HAS BEEN PROCESSED BY OUR SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSIDERABLE EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO DETERMINE THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.  SOME LOCATIONS ARE ACTUAL FIELD MEASUREMENTS AND SOME ARE TAKEN FROM UTILITY RECORDS.  THIS PLAN DOES NOT WARRANT THAT UTILITIES ARE SHOWN ACCURATELY NOR THAT ALL UTILITIES ARE SHOWN.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING DIGGING OPERATIONS.  CALL PALMETTO UTILITIES PROTECTION SERVICE  AT 1-888-721-7877 A MINIMUM OF 3 WORKING DAYS BEFORE DIGGING. ANY UTILITIES UTILITIES DAMAGED OR DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.   ADDITIONALLY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM THE CONNECTION POINTS OF NEW UTILITIES TO EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING NEW CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING &

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORSBERG

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. C00343

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
GADSDEN A. LINTON, P.E No. 29925

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
29925

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCDHEC STANDARD SWPPP NOTES  1. IF NECESSARY, SLOPES, WHICH EXCEED EIGHT (8) VERTICAL FEET SHOULD BE STABILIZED WITH SYNTHETIC OR VEGETATIVE MATS, IN ADDITION TO HYDROSEEDING. IT MAY BE NECESSARY TO INSTALL TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAINS DURING CONSTRUCTION. TEMPORARY BERMS MAY BE NEEDED UNTIL THE SLOPE IS BROUGHT TO GRADE. 2. STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE IN PORTIONS OF THE SITE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED, BUT IN NO CASE MORE THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS AFTER WORK HAS CEASED, EXCEPT AS STATED BELOW.  WHERE STABILIZATION BY THE 14TH DAY IS PRECLUDED BY SNOW COVER OR FROZEN GROUND CONDITIONS STABILIZATION MEASURES MUST BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE.  WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY ON A PORTION OF THE SITE IS TEMPORARILY CEASED, AND EARTH-DISTURBING ACTIVITIES WILL BE RESUMED WITHIN 14 DAYS, TEMPORARY STABILIZATION MEASURES DO NOT HAVE TO BE INITIATED ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE. 3. ALL SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE INSPECTED ONCE EVERY CALENDAR WEEK. IF PERIODIC INSPECTION OR OTHER INFORMATION INDICATES THAT A BMP HAS BEEN INAPPROPRIATELY INSTALLED, OR INCORRECTLY MAINTAINED, THE PERMITTEE MUST ADDRESS THE NECESSARY REPLACEMENT OR MODIFICATION REQUIRED TO CORRECT THE BMP WITHIN 48 HOURS OF IDENTIFICATION. 4. PROVIDE SILT FENCE AND/OR OTHER CONTROL DEVICES, AS MAY BE REQUIRED, TO CONTROL SOIL EROSION DURING UTILITY CONSTRUCTION. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE CLEANED, GRADED, AND STABILIZED WITH GRASSING IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE UTILITY INSTALLATION. FILL, COVER, AND TEMPORARY SEEDING AT THE END OF EACH DAY ARE RECOMMENDED. IF WATER IS ENCOUNTERED WHILE TRENCHING, THE WATER SHOULD BE FILTERED TO REMOVE SEDIMENT BEFORE BEING PUMPED BACK INTO ANY WATERS OF THE STATE. 5. ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE PROPERLY MAINTAINED DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION UNTIL THE COMPLETION OF ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES AND ALL DISTURBED AREAS HAVE BEEN STABILIZED. ADDITIONAL CONTROL DEVICES MAY BE REQUIRED DURING CONSTRUCTION IN ORDER TO CONTROL EROSION AND/OR OFFSITE SEDIMENTATION. ALL TEMPORARY CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE REMOVED ONCE CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE AND THE SITE IS STABILIZED. 6. THE CONTRACTOR MUST TAKE NECESSARY ACTION TO MINIMIZE THE TRACKING OF MUD ONTO PAVED ROADWAY(S) FROM CONSTRUCTION AREAS AND THE GENERATION OF DUST. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DAILY REMOVE MUD/SOIL FROM PAVEMENT, AS MAY BE REQUIRED.  7. RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISIONS REQUIRE EROSION CONTROL FEATURES FOR INFRASTRUCTURE AS WELL AS FOR INDIVIDUAL LOT CONSTRUCTION. INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY OWNERS SHALL FOLLOW THESE PLANS DURING CONSTRUCTION OR OBTAIN APPROVAL OF AN INDIVIDUAL PLAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH S.C REG. 72-300 ET SEQ. AND SCR100000. 8. TEMPORARY DIVERSION BERMS AND/OR DITCHES WILL BE PROVIDED AS NEEDED DURING CONSTRUCTION TO PROTECT WORK AREAS FROM UPSLOPE RUNOFF AND/OR TO DIVERT SEDIMENT-LADEN WATER TO APPROPRIATE TRAPS OR STABLE OUTLETS. 9. ALL WATERS OF THE STATE (WOS), INCLUDING WETLANDS, ARE TO BE FLAGGED OR OTHERWISE CLEARLY MARKED IN THE FIELD. A DOUBLE ROW OF SILT FENCE IS TO BE INSTALLED IN ALL AREAS WHERE A 50-FOOT BUFFER CAN'T BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN THE DISTURBED AREA AND ALL WOS. A 10-FOOT BUFFER SHOULD BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN THE LAST ROW OF SILT FENCE AND ALL WOS. 10. LITTER, CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, OILS, FUELS, AND BUILDING PRODUCTS WITH SIGNIFICANT POTENTIAL FOR IMPACT (SUCH AS STOCKPILES OF FRESHLY TREATED LUMBER) AND CONSTRUCTION CHEMICALS THAT COULD BE EXPOSED TO STORM WATER MUST BE PREVENTED FROM BECOMING A POLLUTANT SOURCE IN STORM WATER DISCHARGES. 11. A COPY OF THE SWPPP, INSPECTIONS RECORDS, AND RAINFALL DATA MUST BE RETAINED AT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE OR A NEARBY LOCATION EASILY ACCESSIBLE DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS, FROM THE DATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES TO THE DATE THAT FINAL STABILIZATION IS REACHED. 12. INITIATE STABILIZATION MEASURES ON ANY EXPOSED STEEP SLOPE (3H:1V OR GREATER) WHERE LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITIES HAVE PERMANENTLY OR TEMPORARILY CEASED, AND WILL NOT RESUME FOR A PERIOD OF 7 CALENDAR DAYS. 13. MINIMIZE SOIL COMPACTION AND, UNLESS INFEASIBLE, PRESERVE TOPSOIL. 14. MINIMIZE THE DISCHARGE OF POLLUTANTS FROM EQUIPMENT AND VEHICLE WASHING, WHEEL WASH WATER, AND OTHER WASH WATERS. WASH WATERS MUST BE TREATED IN A SEDIMENT BASIN OR ALTERNATIVE CONTROL THAT PROVIDES EQUIVALENT OR BETTER TREATMENT PRIOR TO DISCHARGE; 15. MINIMIZE THE DISCHARGE OF POLLUTANTS FROM DEWATERING OF TRENCHES AND EXCAVATED AREAS. THESE DISCHARGES ARE TO BE ROUTED THROUGH APPROPRIATE BMPS (SEDIMENT BASIN, FILTER BAG, ETC.). 16. THE FOLLOWING DISCHARGES FROM SITES ARE PROHIBITED:         WASTEWATER FROM WASHOUT OF CONCRETE, UNLESS MANAGED BY AN APPROPRIATE CONTROL;  WASTEWATER FROM WASHOUT OF CONCRETE, UNLESS MANAGED BY AN APPROPRIATE CONTROL;         WASTEWATER FROM WASHOUT AND CLEANOUT OF STUCCO, PAINT, FORM RELEASE OILS, CURING COMPOUNDS AND                WASTEWATER FROM WASHOUT AND CLEANOUT OF STUCCO, PAINT, FORM RELEASE OILS, CURING COMPOUNDS AND                       OTHER CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS;         FUELS, OILS, OR OTHER POLLUTANTS USED IN VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE; AND  FUELS, OILS, OR OTHER POLLUTANTS USED IN VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE; AND         SOAPS OR SOLVENTS USED IN VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT WASHING.  SOAPS OR SOLVENTS USED IN VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT WASHING. 17. AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES BEGIN, INSPECTIONS MUST BE CONDUCTED AT A MINIMUM OF AT LEAST ONCE EVERY CALENDAR WEEK AND MUST BE CONDUCTED UNTIL FINAL STABILIZATION IS REACHED ON ALL AREAS OF THE CONSTRUCTION SITE. 18. IF EXISTING BMPS NEED TO BE MODIFIED OR IF ADDITIONAL BMPS ARE NECESSARY TO COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS PERMIT AND/OR SC'S WATER QUALITY STANDARDS, IMPLEMENTATION MUST BE COMPLETED BEFORE THE NEXT STORM EVENT WHENEVER PRACTICABLE. IF IMPLEMENTATION BEFORE THE NEXT STORM EVENT IS IMPRACTICABLE, THE SITUATION MUST BE DOCUMENTED IN THE SWPPP AND ALTERNATIVE BMPS MUST BE IMPLEMENTED AS SOON AS REASONABLY POSSIBLE. 19. A PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE MUST BE HELD FOR EACH CONSTRUCTION SITE WITH AN APPROVED ON-SITE SWPPP PRIOR TO THE IMPLEMENTATION OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. FOR NON-LINEAR PROJECTS THAT DISTURB 10 ACRES OR MORE THIS CONFERENCE MUST BE HELD ON-SITE UNLESS THE DEPARTMENT HAS APPROVED OTHERWISE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
29925



N

SHEET NUMBER

OF

PROJECT NO.

SCALE

APPROVED

LAST REVISED

DRAWN/CHECKED

DATE

TO
W

N
 O

F 
G

O
O

S
E

 C
R

E
E

K
, B

E
R

K
E

LE
Y

 C
O

U
N

TY
, S

O
U

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

E
TI

W
A

N
 D

R
IV

E

N
E

W
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N

JANUARY 15, 2019

CLH/TL

MARCH 12, 2019

TL

1"=20'

152-3

C3

A
N

D
 L

A
N

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G

(8
43

) 
57

1-
26

22
  F

A
X

 (
84

3)
 5

71
-6

78
0

C
H

A
R

LE
S

TO
N

, S
O

U
TH

 C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 2

94
17

15
87

 S
A

V
A

N
N

A
H

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 S
U

IT
E

 B
P

.O
. B

O
X

 3
05

75

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, L
A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

GADSDEN A. LINTON III

·

·

·

·

·

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HDPE IE=41.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CLFBW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRY ASSOCIATES 105 BUTTON HALL AVENUE TMS 243-04-00-033

AutoCAD SHX Text
IM ALL IN LLC TMS 243-04-00-065

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETIWAN DRIVE  (LOCAL MAINTENANCE)  50' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK 101 BUTTON HALL AVENUE TMS 243-04-00-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
N84°59'43"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
239.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETIWAN DRIVE  (LOCAL MAINTENANCE)  50' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N25°01'10"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
479.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HART HOLDINGS LLC 303 NORTH GOOSE CREEK BLVD TMS 243-04-00-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICES 307 NORTH GOOSE CREEK BLVD TMS 243-04-00-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE  SEE INSET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSET A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKENED EDGE CONCRETE(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT STRIPING(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT STRIPING(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" STAND UP CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING WITH SIGNAGE(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" STAND UP CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW SAW EXISTING 18" ROLL CURB AT NEAREST JOINT AND REPLACE WITH NEW 18" ROLL CURB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION FROM FLUSH 18" ROLL CURB TO 18" STANDUP CURB WITH A 4' TAPER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW SAW EXISTING 18" ROLL CURB AT NEAREST JOINT AND REPLACE WITH NEW 18" ROLL CURB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION FROM FLUSH 18" ROLL CURB TO 18" STANDUP CURB WITH A 4' TAPER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNCATED DOME PAD (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNCATED DOME PAD (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNCATED DOME PAD (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNCATED DOME PAD (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW SAW EXISTING 18" ROLL CURB AT NEAREST JOINT AND REPLACE WITH NEW 18" ROLL CURB (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HART HOLDINGS LLC 305 NORTH GOOSE CREEK BLVD TMS 243-04-00-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRIVEWAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRIVEWAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DETENTION POND (SEE GRADING PLAN) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SWALE (SEE GRADING PLAN) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKENED EDGED CONCRETE SIDEWALK(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STOP SIGN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STOP BAR (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STOP BAR (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STOP SIGN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CONCRETE FLUME (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DI RIM=36.38 I.E 48"RCP=30.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETIWAN DRIVE  (LOCAL MAINTENANCE)  50' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT REFERENCE NOTE 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CONCRETE ROLL CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HATCHING LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE PLANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING &

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORSBERG

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. C00343

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORSBERG ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SURVEYING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSIDERABLE EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO DETERMINE THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.  SOME LOCATIONS ARE ACTUAL FIELD MEASUREMENTS AND SOME ARE TAKEN FROM UTILITY RECORDS.  THIS PLAN DOES NOT WARRANT THAT UTILITIES ARE SHOWN ACCURATELY NOR THAT ALL UTILITIES ARE SHOWN.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING DIGGING OPERATIONS.  CALL PALMETTO UTILITIES PROTECTION SERVICE  AT 1-888-721-7877 A MINIMUM OF 3 WORKING DAYS BEFORE DIGGING. ANY UTILITIES UTILITIES DAMAGED OR DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.   ADDITIONALLY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM THE CONNECTION POINTS OF NEW UTILITIES TO EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING NEW CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE LAW REQUIRES THAT EXCAVATORS GIVE A 72-HOUR NOTICE, (3 WORKING DAYS EXCLUDING WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS), FOR THE LOCATORS TO GET OUT TO MARK THE AREA. AFTER A TICKET HAS BEEN PROCESSED, YOU WILL KNOW WHEN YOU ARE LEGALLY FREE TO PROCEED WITH THE DIGGING WORK AND WHICH UTILITIES IN THE AREA P.U.P.S. WILL BE NOTIFYING FOR YOU. ANY UTILITIES THAT P.U.P.S. DOES NOT NOTIFY, YOU WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTIFYING DIRECTLY. THE UTILITY COMPANIES ASK THAT YOU LEAVE A 2 1/2 FEET MARGIN ON EACH SIDE OF A MARKED UTILITY LINE. ALSO NOTE THAT YOUR REQUEST IS GOOD FOR 15 WORKING DAYS AFTER IT HAS BEEN PROCESSED BY OUR SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
29925

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE NOTES: 1) THE PROPERTY ADDRESS IS 114 ETIWAN AVENUE. 2) THE PROPERTY IS ZONED GC (GENERAL COMMERCIAL). SETBACKS: 10' SIDE 20' REAR 20' FRONT 3) PROPOSED BUILDING FOOTPRINT  EXCLUDING STORAGE AREA: 13,780 SF 4) PARKING SUMMARY PARKING REQUIRED: 1 SPACE PER 200 SF 13,780 SF BUILDING/200 SF = 69 SPACES PARKING PROVIDED: 75 SPACES INCLUDING 3 HANDICAP SPACES 5) CADD FILES WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER FOR THEIR USE IN THE LAYOUT OF THE PROJECT.



SHEET NUMBER

OF

PROJECT NO.

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

SCALE

APPROVED

LAST REVISED

DRAWN/CHECKED

DATE

TO
W

N
 O

F 
G

O
O

S
E

 C
R

E
E

K
, B

E
R

K
E

LE
Y

 C
O

U
N

TY
, S

O
U

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

E
TI

W
A

N
 D

R
IV

E

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N

JANUARY 15, 2019

.

FEBRUARY 28, 2019

.

1"=20'

152-3

L1
.

A
N

D
 L

A
N

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G

(8
43

) 
57

1-
26

22
  F

A
X

 (
84

3)
 5

71
-6

78
0

C
H

A
R

LE
S

TO
N

, S
O

U
TH

 C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 2

94
17

15
87

 S
A

V
A

N
N

A
H

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 S
U

IT
E

 B
P

.O
. B

O
X

 3
05

75

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, L
A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

No. 816

o

S

I

G

E

R

E

R

E

T

S

N

A

L

D

ut

h

C

S

n

D

C

E

T

I

E

P

A

H

C

R

A

a

l

C

a

r

o

i

T

S

t

e

t

a

o

f

LandDesign, LLC

FURMAN

No. 281

S

O

U

T

H

C

A

R

O

L

I

N

A

C

E

T

I

F

I

C

A

T

E

O

F

A

U

H

T

O

R

I

Z

A

T

I

O

N

R

LandDesign, LLC
FURMAN
Landscape Architecture

www.furmanlanddesign.com
Jody Furman 843-343-1320

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HDPE IE=41.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CLFBW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRY ASSOCIATES 105 BUTTON HALL AVENUE TMS 243-04-00-033

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMS 243-04-00-065

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETIWAN DRIVE  (LOCAL MAINTENANCE)  50' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK 101 BUTTON HALL AVENUE TMS 243-04-00-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETIWAN DRIVE  (LOCAL MAINTENANCE)  50' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
HART HOLDINGS LLC 303 NORTH GOOSE CREEK BLVD TMS 243-04-00-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICES 307 NORTH GOOSE CREEK BLVD TMS 243-04-00-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-STORMDRAIN CLEANOUTS WITH AN 8"  HDPE @0.5% (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HART HOLDINGS LLC 305 NORTH GOOSE CREEK BLVD TMS 243-04-00-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE @ 0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" SYC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SYC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" SYC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SYC

AutoCAD SHX Text
28" O 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" SYC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" P

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" O

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" P 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50" O

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" SYC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PEAR DBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/3/3" PEAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PEAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" SYC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" SYC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" P 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PEAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SYC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SYC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" P 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
13-SWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-BG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-BG

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-BG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
13-SB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-BG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALONG BLDG.TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-BG

AutoCAD SHX Text
13-FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-SB

AutoCAD SHX Text
15-FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
13-SWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
15-PV

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%% LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN EXCEEDS THIS 10%%% REQUIREMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH AROUND TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO SOD ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURB AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORSBERG ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SURVEYING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSIDERABLE EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO DETERMINE THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.  SOME LOCATIONS ARE ACTUAL FIELD MEASUREMENTS AND SOME ARE TAKEN FROM UTILITY RECORDS.  THIS PLAN DOES NOT WARRANT THAT UTILITIES ARE SHOWN ACCURATELY NOR THAT ALL UTILITIES ARE SHOWN.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING DIGGING OPERATIONS.  CALL PALMETTO UTILITIES PROTECTION SERVICE  AT 1-888-721-7877 A MINIMUM OF 3 WORKING DAYS BEFORE DIGGING. ANY UTILITIES UTILITIES DAMAGED OR DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.   ADDITIONALLY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM THE CONNECTION POINTS OF NEW UTILITIES TO EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING NEW CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE LAW REQUIRES THAT EXCAVATORS GIVE A 72-HOUR NOTICE, (3 WORKING DAYS EXCLUDING WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS), FOR THE LOCATORS TO GET OUT TO MARK THE AREA. AFTER A TICKET HAS BEEN PROCESSED, YOU WILL KNOW WHEN YOU ARE LEGALLY FREE TO PROCEED WITH THE DIGGING WORK AND WHICH UTILITIES IN THE AREA P.U.P.S. WILL BE NOTIFYING FOR YOU. ANY UTILITIES THAT P.U.P.S. DOES NOT NOTIFY, YOU WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTIFYING DIRECTLY. THE UTILITY COMPANIES ASK THAT YOU LEAVE A 2 1/2 FEET MARGIN ON EACH SIDE OF A MARKED UTILITY LINE. ALSO NOTE THAT YOUR REQUEST IS GOOD FOR 15 WORKING DAYS AFTER IT HAS BEEN PROCESSED BY OUR SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



NOT
E: 

CO
NTR

AC
TOR

 TO
 VE

RIF
Y C

OUN
TS 

FRO
M A

CTU
AL 

PLA
N.

DETAIL - SHRUB PLANTING
NO SCALE

DETAIL - TREE PLANTING
NO SCALE

SEE
 CO

NST
RUC

TION
 PL

ANS

BEF
ORE

 PL
ANT

ING.

LAN
DSC

APE
 CO

NTR
ACT

OR 
SHA

LL C
LEA

R A
LL P

ROP
OSE

D P
LAN

TED
 AR

EAS
 OF

 AL
L R

OCK
S A

ND 
DEB

RIS

CON
TRA

CTO
R IS

 RE
SPO

NSIB
LE F

OR 
WAT

ERIN
G P

LAN
TS 

TILL
 FIN

AL 
ACC

EPT
ANC

E A
ND 

APP
ROV

AL.

SHEET NUMBER

OF

PROJECT NO.

A

B

C

D

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

SCALE

APPROVED

LAST REVISED

DRAWN/CHECKED

DATE

TO
W

N
 O

F 
G

O
O

S
E

 C
R

E
E

K
, B

E
R

K
E

LE
Y

 C
O

U
N

TY
, S

O
U

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

E
TI

W
A

N
 D

R
IV

E

P
LA

N
T 

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
/D

E
TA

IL
S

JANUARY 15, 2019

.

FEBRUARY 26, 2019

.

1"=20'

152-3

L2
.

A
N

D
 L

A
N

D
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G

(8
43

) 
57

1-
26

22
  F

A
X

 (
84

3)
 5

71
-6

78
0

C
H

A
R

LE
S

TO
N

, S
O

U
TH

 C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 2

94
17

15
87

 S
A

V
A

N
N

A
H

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 S
U

IT
E

 B
P

.O
. B

O
X

 3
05

75

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, L
A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

No. 816

o

S

I

G

E

R

E

R

E

T

S

N

A

L

D

ut

h

C

S

n

D

C

E

T

I

E

P

A

H

C

R

A

a

l

C

a

r

o

i

T

S

t

e

t

a

o

f

LandDesign, LLC

FURMAN

No. 281

S

O

U

T

H

C

A

R

O

L

I

N

A

C

E

T

I

F

I

C

A

T

E

O

F

A

U

H

T

O

R

I

Z

A

T

I

O

N

R

LandDesign, LLC
FURMAN
Landscape Architecture

www.furmanlanddesign.com
Jody Furman 843-343-1320

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C A N O P Y  T R E E S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S H R U B S

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT/SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH/DARK BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPREAD EVENLY 2" TOPSOIL AT ALL NEWLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTED AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT SHALL BEAR SAME RELATIONSHIP TO FINISH GRADE AS IT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORE TO PREVIOUS EXISTING GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP SOIL FROM SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR BAGGED TOP SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBOR TAPE/STRAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVER CUT TERMINAL BUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNE WHOLE BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO REDUCE FOLIAGE BY 1/3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE SHALL BEAR SAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATIONSHIP TO FINISH GRADE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS IT BORE TO PREVIOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"X2"X30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEADMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ROOTBALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLE DUG SHALL BE TWICE THE SIZE AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ROOTBALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. EXISTING IRRIGATION AS-BUILTS SHALL BE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST FROM OWNER.  LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE PIPING AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR. UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAMAGE TO UTILITIES AND PERSONAL INJURY AS A RESULT OF THE FAILURE TO DETERMINE AND/OR RESPECT UTILITY LOCATIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. THE LOCATION OF ALL ABOVE GROUND AND BELOW GROUND UTILITIES IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE GUARANTEED BY CONTRACTOR FOR A MINIMUM PERIOD OF ONE YEAR FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND FIELD ADJUSTMENT BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT ARE ABSOLUTELY NECESSARY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. EXISTING ECOLOGY AND AESTHETICS WILL OFTEN CAUSE ADJUSTMENT OF THESE PLANS TO FIT SITE. STAKE OUT BY CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. IRRIGATION TIME CLOCK AND POWER SUPPLY LOCATION SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. PIPE SLEEVES SHALL BE INSTALLED BY IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR AS NECESSARY. COORDINATE WITH GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. ALL PLANTED AREAS SHALL BE IRRIGATED BY AN TEMPORARY LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION SYSTEM. SYSTEM SHALL BE DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL LICENSES AND PERMITS REQUIRED FOR THE PERFORMANCE OF HIS WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE BUILDING CODES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED TO VISIT THE SITE AND VERIFY FIELD CONDITIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF COMPLETION AND ACCEPTANCE BY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION TO A NEW APPROVED WATER METER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARING OF DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY DEAD OR DECLINING PLANT MATERIAL AT FINAL INSPECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNTIL FINAL ACCEPTANCE BY OWNER. OWNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR NEW PLANT MATERIAL'S HEALTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT GUARANTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOMANDRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 GAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREEZE GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DARK BROWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIFT ROSE 'PEACH'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEACH DRIFT ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAKAHATCHIE GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAKAHATCHIE GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 GAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 GAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BG

AutoCAD SHX Text
NYSSA SYLVATICA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'HT.2.5" CALIPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWEET GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 GAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWEET GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPARTINA BAKERI

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 GAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPARTINA GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANICUM VIRGATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 GAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS BLUES SWITCHGRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PISTACHIA CHINENSIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHINESE PISTACHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'HT.2.5" CALIPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORSBERG ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SURVEYING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I














	T1.pdf
	Civil.pdf
	152-3_PLANS_3-26-19
	Sheets and Views
	152-3_PLANS_3-26-19-C0
	152-3_PLANS_3-26-19-C3


	EtiwaL1site-L1
	Sheets and Views
	L1


	EtiwaL1site-L2
	Sheets and Views
	L2



	structural.pdf
	3 MAY 19  FINAL PLOTS - ETIWAN CENTER 5.pdf

	A2.pdf
	A4.pdf
	A5.pdf
	A7.pdf
	A14.pdf


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000500044004600206587686353ef901a8fc7684c976262535370673a548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200208fdb884c9ad88d2891cf62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef653ef5728684c9762537088686a5f548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200204e0a73725f979ad854c18cea7684521753706548679c300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020b370c2a4d06cd0d10020d504b9b0d1300020bc0f0020ad50c815ae30c5d0c11c0020ace0d488c9c8b85c0020c778c1c4d560002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken voor kwaliteitsafdrukken op desktopprinters en proofers. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents for quality printing on desktop printers and proofers.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /NoConversion
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /NA
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure true
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles true
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /NA
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000500044004600206587686353ef901a8fc7684c976262535370673a548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200208fdb884c9ad88d2891cf62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef653ef5728684c9762537088686a5f548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200204e0a73725f979ad854c18cea7684521753706548679c300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020b370c2a4d06cd0d10020d504b9b0d1300020bc0f0020ad50c815ae30c5d0c11c0020ace0d488c9c8b85c0020c778c1c4d560002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken voor kwaliteitsafdrukken op desktopprinters en proofers. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents for quality printing on desktop printers and proofers.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /NoConversion
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /NA
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure true
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles true
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /NA
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000500044004600206587686353ef901a8fc7684c976262535370673a548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200208fdb884c9ad88d2891cf62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef653ef5728684c9762537088686a5f548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200204e0a73725f979ad854c18cea7684521753706548679c300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020b370c2a4d06cd0d10020d504b9b0d1300020bc0f0020ad50c815ae30c5d0c11c0020ace0d488c9c8b85c0020c778c1c4d560002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken voor kwaliteitsafdrukken op desktopprinters en proofers. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents for quality printing on desktop printers and proofers.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /NoConversion
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /NA
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure true
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles true
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /NA
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000500044004600206587686353ef901a8fc7684c976262535370673a548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200208fdb884c9ad88d2891cf62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef653ef5728684c9762537088686a5f548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200204e0a73725f979ad854c18cea7684521753706548679c300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020b370c2a4d06cd0d10020d504b9b0d1300020bc0f0020ad50c815ae30c5d0c11c0020ace0d488c9c8b85c0020c778c1c4d560002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken voor kwaliteitsafdrukken op desktopprinters en proofers. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents for quality printing on desktop printers and proofers.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /NoConversion
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /NA
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure true
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles true
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /NA
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000500044004600206587686353ef901a8fc7684c976262535370673a548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200208fdb884c9ad88d2891cf62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef653ef5728684c9762537088686a5f548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200204e0a73725f979ad854c18cea7684521753706548679c300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020b370c2a4d06cd0d10020d504b9b0d1300020bc0f0020ad50c815ae30c5d0c11c0020ace0d488c9c8b85c0020c778c1c4d560002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken voor kwaliteitsafdrukken op desktopprinters en proofers. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents for quality printing on desktop printers and proofers.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /NoConversion
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /NA
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure true
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles true
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /NA
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000500044004600206587686353ef901a8fc7684c976262535370673a548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200208fdb884c9ad88d2891cf62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef653ef5728684c9762537088686a5f548c002000700072006f006f00660065007200204e0a73725f979ad854c18cea7684521753706548679c300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020b370c2a4d06cd0d10020d504b9b0d1300020bc0f0020ad50c815ae30c5d0c11c0020ace0d488c9c8b85c0020c778c1c4d560002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken voor kwaliteitsafdrukken op desktopprinters en proofers. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents for quality printing on desktop printers and proofers.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /NoConversion
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /NA
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure true
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles true
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /NA
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




